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The email below from Phil Mcmahon of English Heritage gives their approval 
for the proposed works in the garden. 
 
 

Re: Leechwell Garden - request email confirmation of basic garden design 
From: MCMAHON, Phil (Phil.McMahaon@english-heritage.org.uk) 
Sent: 04 May 2010 09:27:36 
To: 'Shirley Prendergast' (s.prendergast@onetel.net) 
 
 
Dear Shirley, 
 
I can confirm that EH’s negotiations with S Hams DC have resulted in an 
acceptable degree of ‘setting' being secured for the Scheduled Monument. 
We are awaiting an application for Scheduled Monument Consent for the 
works to repair the monument and to finalise the design details for the 
outfall supply from the immersion pool to the planned water features away 
from the SM. The plans for the garden in the vicinity of the monument are 
suitably low-key and pending formal SMC for the repair & outfall works we 
are content with the scheme overall. 
 
Best wishes 
 
 
Phil 
 
Phil Mcmahon 
Inspector of Ancient Monuments 
English Heritage SW Region 
Tel. 01179750699 
Mob. 07900 138612 

 


